
 Memorandum 

To:   R.M. Schafer 
 
From:  Smart Windows 
 
Date:  February 25, 2010 
 
Subject: Smart Windows Agenda  
 

1.) Status Updates 
a. Light Sensors: Kelley 

i. Last Week’s Assignment: Get A/D working 
ii. Status Update 
iii. Issues? 
iv. Plan for the next week/long term 

b. Wireless: David 
i. Last Week’s Assignment: Get EEPROM and RTC working 
ii. Status Update 
iii. Issues? 
iv. Plan for next week/long term 

c. Remote Controls: David 
i. Last Week’s Assignment: Get SPI LCD working 
ii. Status Update 
iii. Issues? 
iv. Plan for next week/long term 

d. Motors and Power: Tommy 
i. Last Week’s Assignment: Look into H-bridge losses and current 

sensing 
ii. Status 
iii. Issues? 
iv. Plan for next week/long term 

e. PC software: Andy 
i. Last Week’s Assignment: Help other team members with demo 
ii. Status 
iii. Issues? 
iv. Plan for next week/long term 

2.) Demo Plan 
a. PowerPoint 
b. Approval? 

3.) Low-Level Design questions 
a. Board design included? 

4.) Team Photo… 
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